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BORD OF TRUSTEES oF
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT N0, 508
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 508 FEB 4 1999
County of Cook and State of Illinois
COUNTY OF COOK
CONTINUE REMOTE MAINFRAME SERVICE AGREEMENT AND STATE OF ILLINOIS
CITY COLLEGES OF CHICAGO
[Amend Board Report #17853 dated 5-5-1994]
THE CHANCELLOR
REPORTS that in Board Report #17853 dated May 5, 1994, the Board of Trustees authorized a

continuation of the Agreement with Faneuil Systems [now Acxiom/May & Speh] for
mainframe facility services and system support at its Oakbrook facility, eliminating the
need for CCC to construct its own facility; and that Board Report #17853 also authorized
the District to gradually reduce the remote services or to terminate after 9-1-97 (with an
agreed upon notification period); and

that the District's remote storage needs have actually increased since that time, and
current services rates are charged at $32,666.67 per month, or an annual total of
$392,000.00 for FY1999; and that Acxiom/May & Speh has proposed to provide the
additional 25 - 50 gigabytes of storage for the District's Y2K storage needs for FY1999
at a total cost of $90,000.00; and

that OIT staff have reviewed the additional proposal and find it to be reasonable and
acceptable; and that this purchase is exempt from competitive bidding requirements.

THE CHANCELLOR

RECOMMENDS that the Board of Trustees approves the issuance of a purchase order in the total amount
of $482,000.00 to Acxiom/May & Speh, 1501 Opus Place, Downers Grove, lllinois, for the
continuation of remote mainframe services, including additional storage capacity from
July 1, 1998 to June 30, 1999.

FINANCIAL $482,000.00 -- Educational Fund

Respectfully submitted:

Wayne D. Watson
Chancellor

February 4, 1999
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ACXIOM
C}May & Speh

December 14, 1998

Mr. Lou Herman

City Colleges of Chicago

226 West Jackson Blvd, 5™ F1.
Chicago, IL 60606

Dear Lou,

The purpose of this letter is to document our proposal to provide additional DASD
capacity to support your mainframe processing needs.

Acxiom/May & Speh agrees to provide an additional 25 gigabytes of DASD space (up to
13 units of 3380K equxvalent DASD) at a cost of $5000.00 per month for 24 months

beginning 1/1/99. This is in addition to the 50 gigabytes of space-treluded-in-ourexisting
serdces-agreement and the 25 gigabytes contracted effective 6/1/98. Requirements for ,/%

DASD space beyond the combined 100-gigabyte limit will be charged at $450.00 per
gigabyte per month.
By accepting this proposal, City Colleges of Chicago agrees to the (.rms specified above.

Acy om/May & Speh appreciates your business and looks forward to serving your future

need ..

Sincerely,

Carol McGoogan
Account Relationship Director

Accepted by City Colleges of Chicago:

Signed:
OVED AS TO LEGAL FO Name; RONALD J. GlDw
~ Title: CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD
GENERAL COUNSEL :
FEB 4 - 1998
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ASSISTANT BOARD SECRETARY




